UCF Graduate Council		
Home > Curriculum > Minutes		
CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MINUTES		
Minutes of March 07, 2007 meeting		
Members Present	Lynn Casmier-Paz, Richard Harrison, Aubrey Jewett, Fevzi Okumus, Patricia Bishop, Stephen Sivo, Art Weeks, Diane Wink	
Recorder	Rhonda Nelson	
Guests Present	Stephen Holmes, Ben Noel, Lynn Hepner, Anne Culp, Consuelo Stebbins, Steve Schlow, John Ronnau, Mike Robinson	
Files	Course Action Minutes 👼	

Handouts: Screenplay to Deal course action request, MS in Digital Medial, Addictions Counseling Graduate Certificate, MA in Early Childhood Education, and courses and special topics.

- Dr. Sivo began the meeting at 12:00 in Room 243 Millican Hall. The minutes from the previous meeting were approved.
- 2. From Screenplay to Deal course. Steve Schlow gave an overview of this course. The committee had raised questions at the last meeting on whether this was a capstone course, if it could be taught in one semester, and if there were costs involved with the course. Professor Schlow indicated that they have been teaching the course as one semester already. Discussion followed regarding the costs of this course and also the overall program. Discussion was also held on copyright issues. Rhonda was asked to set up a meeting to discuss copyright issues with Natasha Hellerich, Ke Francis, and Patricia Bishop. This course received approval with one abstention.
- M.S. in Digital Media. Ben Noel gave a summary of the changes to this program which included the title change to M.S. in Interactive Entertainment, deleting the track, and keeping the current HEGIS code in place. These changes received unanimous approval.
- 4. Addition of a Graduate Certificate in Addictions Counseling. Mike Robinson was available to discuss this certificate. He indicated that they would like to keep the courses that are in place right now but would like to talk more with Social Work about a collaboration. Mike Robinson, Steve Holmes, and John Ronnau agreed to have further conversation regarding this certificate. Dr. Robinson requested to table the certificate for further collaboration. This received unanimous approval from the committee.
- 5. Changes to MA in Early Childhood Development. Anne Culp gave an overview of the changes which included a name change to MA in Early Childhood Development and Education, changing the credit hours from 39 to 36, and deleting the initial certification track. They requested to keep the same HEGIS code as the original program. Dr. Culp mentioned that Dr. Lieberman, Chair of Communication Sciences and Disorders, has reviewed the changes and is in support of the revised program. Dr. Culp indicated that they have 25 students right now in the program and they have met with all of the students. Students may opt to keep this program or go into one of the other Education programs. These changes received unanimous approval.
- 6. Course and special topics. See attached list for course approvals.

Next meeting. The next meeting is scheduled for March 21, 12:00, 243 MH, which will be the last meeting date for any approvals or changes to be included in the next catalog.

Meeting adjournment. Meeting was adjourned at 1:00 p.m.

© 2015 University of Central Florida Graduate Council 407-823-3567. Site maintained by College of Graduate Studies, Millican Hall 230, PO Box 160112, Orlando, FL 32816-0112. Graduate Studies webmaste

COURSE APPROVAL MINUTES FOR 3-7-2007

All courses were approved unless otherwise stated.

College of Sciences Special Topics

MAP 5937 Sect 01COS-Mathematics 3(3,0)

ST: Mathematics of Epidemics: PR: MAP 2302 and (STA 3032 or IDS 5145, or ESI 5219), and graduate standing or CI. Experience with simulation software helpful. Topics in mathematics of disease epidemics including Susceptible, Infected, Recovered (SIR) models, heterogeneous populations, structured populations and spatial aspects.

30 character abbreviation: ST: Mathematics of Epidemics

Education Special Topics

EEC 6938Sect 01ED-Child, Family & Comm Sci3(3,0)

ST: Global Issues in Early Childhood: This course is designed to provide our students with global perspectives on early childhood development and engage our students in international research activities.

30 character abbreviation: ST: Global Iss in Early Child_

College of Arts & Humanities Course Action Additions

FIL 6____CAH-Digital Media3(3,0)

From Screenplay to Deal: PR: FIL 5165 Visual Storytelling and C.I. Development of a film script to a marketable property, creating a strategy for and assembling the elements necessary to obtain financing.

30 character abbreviation: From Screenplay to Deal

Engineering & Computer Science Course Action Additions

 Tabled – awaiting Engr Technology proposal

CET 6XXX

ECS-Engineering Technology 3(3,0)

Incident Response Technologies: PR: CGS 5131 or C.I. This course covers security incidents and intrusions. Topics include : identifying and categorizing incidents; responding to incidents; log analysis; network traffic analysis; and tools

30 character abbreviation: Incident Response Technologies

Tabled – awaiting Engr Technology proposal

CET 6XXX ECS-Engineering Technology 3(3,0)

Operation Systems and File System Forensics: PR: CGS 5131 or C.I. In-depth coverage of computer forensics-related issues associated with multiple operating systems, multiple file systems, and applications.

30 character abbreviation: **Operation Systems File System**